Western Kentucky University

TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives Records

WKU Archives

1928

UA1B3/7 Meeting Minutes

WKU Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records

Part of the Adult and Continuing Education Administration Commons, Curriculum and Instruction Commons, Elementary and Middle and Secondary Education Administration Commons, Higher Education Administration Commons, Leadership Studies Commons, Sports Studies Commons, and the Student Counseling and Personnel Services Commons

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR®. It has been accepted for inclusion in WKU Archives Records by an authorized administrator of TopSCHOLAR®. For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.

Minutes of Faculty Meeting

231

March 12, 1928

Faculty meeting was held in the new Library building. The meeting was called to order by President Cherry, who explained the new organization relative to the janitorial work of the college.

Later Mr. Craig made a statement as to the condition of Dr. Kinnaman and the fact that flowers had been sent in the name of the faculty.

Mr. Loudermilk asked for permission to change a textbook, stating that there were no left-over texts of the author at the present time. The motion was made by Dr. Stickles and seconded by Mr. Billings.

Upon the motion of Dr. Stickles and seconded by Mr. Craig, it was agreed that the sophomores should be given the day off on March 15th, after chapel.

It was agreed to continue the custom of closing the institution at four o'clock on Thursday of the week of K. E. A. so that the entire school may have an opportunity to go on the excursion to Louisville on Friday morning. Mr. Craig made the motion and it was seconded by Mr. Canon.

Minutes of Faculty Meeting

September 24, 1928.

A full faculty meeting was held in the Library building on Monday afternoon at 4:15.

After an introductory talk by President Cherry emphasizing the need of unity, as heretofore, and the importance of holding an even increasing the present number of students, the plans for the year were discussed.

Upon motion of Professor Alexander, with a second from Mr. W. J. Craig, it was unanimously agreed that the faculty will hold the regular meeting on alternate Monday afternoons at 4:15.

The new members were then introduced.

President Cherry and other members of the faculty then discussed the advisability of organizing the student-body into the usual county delegations. The following counties were assigned sponsors whose names are set opposite.

The Social Committee made a report on the advisability of holding a picnic, chestnut hunt or some form of get-to-gether meeting for the entire faculty and student-body. Since several of the members of the Committee from last year are absent President Cherry requested that the present personnel select others to take their places.

Mr. George Page urged the importance regarding the fire drills which are to be given from time to time with seriousness. In connection with this President Cherry stated that he would order the attic in the Potter College building cleared of all rubbish. Minutes of Faculty Meeting

December 17, 1928

Upon request from various members of the teachers permission was given to adopt or introduce textbooks with the understanding that none of the books now in use would be left on the hands of the Bookstore.

Upon motion of Dr. Grise, duly seconded and unanimously passed, it was agreed that all classes meet regularly at the appointed times until 4 o'clock Friday afternoon previous to the holidays.